
Joe Reilly 

From: Noeleen Keavey 
Sent: 
To: Joe Reilly 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

08 March 201 1 11 :06 

FW:  Ballymurtagh licence review application WOO1 1-02 
EPA Email Response to Brian Meaney.doc 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up 
Flag Status: Flagged 

Joe could you process 

Than I< s 

- - - - -  O r i g i n a l  Message----- 
From: B r i a n  Meaney 
Sent :  08 March 2011 11:00 
To: Noeleen Keavey 
Subject :  FW: Ballymurtagh l i c ence  review app l i ca t i on  W0011-02 

P lease  see attached correspondence regard ing  Ballymurtagh l a n d f i l l  app l i ca t i on  W0011-02 

B r i a n .  

- - - - -  O r i g i n a l  Message----- 
From: Breege K i l kenny  Jma i l to :  BKilkenny(dwick1owcoco. i e l  
Sent :  08 March 2011 08:12 
To: B r i a n  Meaney 
C c :  Bryan Doyle; P h i l i p  Duf fy ;  Seamus B r e s l i n ;  Tom G r i f f i n  
Subject :  RE: Ballymurtagh l i cence  review app l i ca t i on  W0011-02 

H i  B r ian ,  
p lease  f i n d  a response t o  your quest ions i n  the attachment. 
Regards 
Breege 

B reege K i 1 ken n y 
Sen io r  Engineer 

_ _ - - -  O r i g i n a l  Message----- 
From: B r i an  Meaney Jmailto:B.Meaney@epa.ie] 
Sent :  Thu 03/03/2011 17 :13  
To: Breege K i l kenny  
Subject :  Ballymurtagh l i c ence  review app l i ca t i on  W8811-02 

Breege, 

I have a couple o f  ques t ions  on the  app l i ca t i on  f o r  review o f  t he  l i cence  W0011-02. 

I wonder can you p lease  s t a te  what i s  the  s t a t u s  o f  the  2009 F e a s i b i l i t y  Study f o r  
Management and Remediation o f  the  Avoca M in ing  S i t e  i n  terms o f  the  necessary approvals  t o  
proceed with the  works? P lease  a l s o  s t a te  if there has been any other feedback on the 
scope o f  the remediation p l an  and i n  p a r t i c u l a r  on those  elements o f  the p l an  t h a t  deal  
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with water treatment (and p a r t i c u l a r l y  groundwater emanating from t he  gene ra l  area o f  t he  
l a n d f i l l ) .  

P lease  a l s o  prov ide any updated readings  from your new leachate monitor ing  borehole 
L10/01. I t h i n k  I ' m  co r rec t  i n  no t i ng  the  i n i t i a l  r ead ing  f o r  leachate was a depth o f  
something l e s s  than 2 metres. 

P l ea se  t e l l  me if any f u r t h e r  leachate monitor ing  boreholes have been d r i l l e d  i n  t he  
i n te r im?  

Thanks, B r i a n .  

B r i a n  Meaney 
Environmental L i c en s i n g  Programme 
Environmental P ro tec t i on  Agency 
PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Ca s t l e  E s t a t e  
Co. Wexford 

Te l .  053 9160600 
www.epa.ie 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Th i s  email  and any f i l e s  t ransmitted with i t  are  c on f i den t i a l  and intended s o l e l y  fo r  t he  
use  o f  t he  i n d i v i d u a l  o r  e n t i t y  t o  whom they are  addressed. I f  you have rece ived t h i s  
email  i n  e r r o r  p lease  n o t i f y  t he  EPA postmaster - postmaster@epa.ie The op in i on s  contained 
w i t h i n  are  pe r sona l  t o  t he  sender and do not  ne ce s s a r i l y  r e f l e c t  t he  p o l i c y  o f  t he  
Environmental P ro tec t i on  Agency. 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Th i s  emai l  has been scanned by the  MessageLabs Email  S e cu r i t y  System. 
For more informat ion p lease  v i s i t  http://www.messagelabs.com/email 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Th i s  message i s  intended on l y  f o r  t he  use  o f  t he  person(s)  ( \ " the intended rec ip i en t ( s ) \ " )  
t o  whom it i s  addressed. I t  may conta in  informat ion which i s  p r i v i l e g e d  and c on f i den t i a l  
w i t h i n  t he  meaning o f  app l i cab le  law. I f  you a re  not  t he  intended rec ip i en t ,  p l ea se  
contact t he  sender a s  soon as p o s s i b l e .  
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The views expressed i n  t h i s  communication may not  ne ce s s a r i l y  be t he  views he ld  by Wicklow 
Local  Au t ho r i t i e s .  

Any attachments have been checked by a v i r u s  scanner and appear t o  be c lean.  

P l ea se  ensure t h a t  you a l s o  scan a l l  messages, a s  Wicl<low Local  Au t ho r i t i e s  do not  accept 
any l i a b i l i t y  f o r  contamination o r  damage t o  your systems. 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

I s  d ' u s a i d  an duine/na ndaoine chuig  a b h f u i l  s i  s eo l t a  agus s i n  amhain at6  an 
teachta i reacht  seo. D ' fheadfadh go b h f u i l  f a i s n e i s  f a o i  p h r i bh l e i d  no f a o i  r un  de r e i r  
b h r i  an d l i  i s  infheidhme i n t i .  Ma f u a i r  t u  an riomhphost seo de bharr  earra ide,  t e i g h  i 
dteagmhail  l e i s  an s e o l t o i r  chomh l u a t h  agus i s  f e i d i r ,  l e  do t h o i l .  

N i  ga gurb ionann na dearca i  a l e i r i t e a r  s a  riomhphost seo agus dea rca i  Comhairle Contae 
C h i l l  Mhantain. 

Ta aon i a t a i n  s e i c e a i l t e  ag s c ano i r  v i r i s  agus deal ra ionn s e  go b h f u i l  s i a d  g l an .  

B i  c i nn te  go ndeanfaidh t u s a  s c a n a i l  a r  gach teachta i reacht  chomh maith, l e  do t h o i l ,  mar 
n i  ghlacann an Chomhairle d l i t e ana s  a r  b i t h  i l e i t h  e i l l i u  na damaiste do do chuid  co ra s .  

Th i s  email  has been scanned by the  MessageLabs Email  S e cu r i t y  System. 
Fo r  more informat ion p lease  v i s i t  http://www.messagelabs.com/email 
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